Public Document Pack

PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE

FRIDAY 7 DECEMBER 2012
9.30AM

Forli Room - Town Hall

AGENDA
Page No

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest

At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda,
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.

Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in
relation to any items under consideration.

3. Exclusion of Press and Public

In accordance with Standing Orders, Members are asked to determine
whether item 5, Interviews for the post of Head of Strategic Client Services,
which contains exempt information relating to individuals as defined by
Paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of Schedule 12A of Part 1 of the Local Government
Act 1972, should be exempt and the press and public excluded from the
meeting when it is discussed, or whether the public interest in disclosing this
information outweighs the public interest in maintaining the exemption.

4. Appointment of Interim Assistant Director for Safeguarding Families 1-2
and Communities

5. Interviews for the Post of Head of Strategic Client Services 3-8

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms. Some of the
ff?’ systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact
V 4 Gemma George on 01733 452268 as soon as possible.




Committee Members:

Councillors: Fitzgerald (Chairman), Holdich (Vice Chairman), Cereste, Lamb, Khan, Swift and
Sandford

Substitutes: Councillors: Walsh, Shearman and Fletcher

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Gemma George on telephone 01733
452268 or by email — gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk




EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 4

7 DECEMBER 2012 PUBLIC REPORT

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Gr.Uff. Marco Cereste — Leader of the Council

and Cabinet Member for Growth, Strategic Planning and
Economic Development

Councillor Irene Walsh — Cabinet Member for Community
Cohesion, Safety and Women’s Enterprise

Contact Officer(s): | Malcolm Newsam Interim Director of Children’s Tel. (01733) 863606

Services

APPOINTMENT OF INTERIM ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FOR SAFEGUARDING
FAMILIES AND COMMUNITIES

RECOMMENDATIONS

FROM : Interim Director of Children’s Services | Deadline date : N/A

That the Employment Committee:

1) Appoints Jean Imray as Interim Assistant Director for Safeguarding Families and

2) Delegates the agreement of Jean Imray’s terms and conditions, and any changes

Communities and

thereto, to the Interim Director of Children’s Services.

1.1

21

41

4.2

ORIGIN OF REPORT

This report is submitted to the Committee from the Interim Director of Children’s Services
PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

This report is for the Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference No 2.3.1.1 “to
appoint Directors and Heads of Service, and determine terms and conditions of
employment”.

TIMESCALE
Is this a Major Policy No If Yes, date for relevant | N/A
Item/Statutory Plan? Cabinet Meeting

BACKGROUND TO THIS REQUEST

In September 2012 the Committee agreed to appoint Sue Westcott as the Executive
Director of Children’s Services. Sue Westcott will commence her duties on 215 of
December 2012.

Sue Westcott is the current Assistant Director for Safeguarding, Families and Communities.
It is planned to commence a national recruitment campaign replace her in the New Year. In
the interim, this post needs to be covered temporarily and it is proposed that Jean Imray
undertake this role. Jean Imray is currently employed through the Council’s strategic
partnership with Serco as the interim Head of Quality Assurance Nevertheless, as she will
be appointed as an Assistant Director, it is within the remit of Employment Committee’s
terms of reference to appoint her.



4.5

10.

Jean Imray is an experienced Assistant Director of Children’s Services, firstly with Thurrock
Borough Council and has since taken assignments in this capacity with Essex County
Council and Kent County Council. Ms Imray has considerable experience of working with
local authorities in similar circumstances to that of the Council and securing sustainable
improvement.

CONSULTATION

The interim Director of Children’s Services has consulted the Lead Member for Children’s
Services, the Chair of the Improvement Board and the Department of Education, all of
whom are supportive of the appointment of Jean Imray.

ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES

That the Council appoints an interim Assistant Director of Children’s Services

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

This post will need to be recruited to maintain our progress in improving children’s services.
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

The Council could have made a temporary internal appointment, but this is considered
inappropriate, as there is neither the experience nor capacity within the service.

IMPLICATIONS

There are financial implications in the short term, as the terms of contract for Ms Imray
are likely to exceed the budget for the salary of the permanent Assistant Director.
However, provision has been made for this within the Children’s Services improvement
budget.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985)

None



PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

Job purpose and person specification

Job Title: Head of Strategic Client Services
Job Holder: New
Reports to:

(Name & Title)

Job Purpose: 1

I

| To lead the effective development and delivery of strategic client services, including the
i following, and to manage operational risks effectively and proactively:

e ICT .
Shared Transactional Services |

{ °
I: e Commissioning and Procurement {
e Business Transformation |
! e Waste 2020 |
e Westcombe
| e Cultural and Leisure Services 5
i: e Strategic Property i
l o Enterprise Peterborough !
{ 2. Dimensions: E
i_,-_._-.__..__.__.. Dk i — e — e - ?
| Area of responsibility: i
|
| |
| The key responsibilities are:
i
' 1. To deputise for the Executive Director of Strategic Resources.
2. Participate in the planning of a full range of Council services and support Elected
Members in realising and delivering the transformation agenda.
3. To drive service and business transformation opportunities to achieve continued I
excellence, efficiency and improved customer services. !
4. To forward plan and provide strategic insight on external and internal factors likely to
have an impact on the effective operation of the authority.
Financial responsibility:
Responsible for a total budget of £100+ million which represents the collective value of the
strategic partnership contracts (e.g. Serco, Enterprise and Vivacity).
Page | 7 ﬂ A



PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

......... s sl i e s e T L VU R R P WP R pC— ~—

| Staff: _1

1

| Responsible for 5 direct reports and between 15-20 indirect reports across the Council,
| including senior managers and officers. !

Responsible for recruiting and mentoring all direct reports and mentoring of indirect reports
| as well.

| Regular liaison with the Council’s strategic partners and their senior managers and
| officers. |

3 Organisation:
See attached organisational chart covering the role.

The role is a tier two role within Strategic Resources and is responsible for the delivery of
strategic client services across the Council. ;
The post reports to the Executive Director of Resources and the post-holder would be a |
member of the Strategic Resources Management Board.

—
4, Principal Accountabilities / Responsibilities:

|
]' To assist the Executive Director of Resources in:
' Cultural Change, Organisational and Workforce Development

o Establishing and implementing methods to bring about culture change and
organisational development with a focus on building a confident, energetic and
customer focused organisation.

o Encouraging team working across the structure, by leading the development of
cross-departmental and corporate working to improve the Council’'s capacity and |
the ability to deliver. {

» Encouraging and supporting personal development and an open culture of learning j
across the organisation. I

o Providing managerial leadership and vision that will enable development, J
innovative, flexible and community focused approaches to service delivery. ;

e Delivering services around the needs and choices of individuals and the wider 3
community, ensuring they are targeted on improving outcomes. 1

1

Performance Management

o Ensuring strategies for improving services are in place and support the
transformation agenda.

o Establishing benchmarks for service development and customer service,
monitoring progress against them and taking remedial action when required.

e Ensuring there are systems in place to deal with poor performance by Council-run
services and those provided by strategic partners, contractors and other agencies.

Page | 8 q&



PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

| Crisis Management

o Supporting the Executive Director at a strategic level and collaboratively working
with strategic partners and external agencies, as required.

o Identifying and resolving crisis issues in emergency planning or business
continuity.

o Developing efficiency and resilient teams within the authority to the required
standard.

Communications

o Enhancing the Council’s image and reputation (internally and externally) by
developing and implementing effective communications.
o Ensuring the Council is marketed and promoted in a positive way. i

! Strategic Management

e To work collaboratively with Elected Members and the Corporate Management
Team to achieve improvement and business transformation in all Council areas.

o To take the lead responsibility for the delivery of an effective and confident Council |
by leading and inspiring initiatives which ensure services are at the forefront in

| terms of innovation, delivery, quality and best practice.

| e To act as an ambassador for the Council, promoting and developing the authority’s

1 image, forming strategic alliances and developing effective working relationships

] on a local, regional and national basis.

| Resource Management
{ o To ensure that sufficient resources from the Council are and strategic partners that
‘have been identified are available, and are effectively used to provide value for
money.

| Financial Management

o To ensure financial regulations are adhered to throughout the Council.

] e To ensure that the department meets its and the Council’s financial objectives.
|

5. Job Knowledge, Skills & Experience

Knowledge:

Demonstrates commercial and business acumen.

Keeps up-to-date with competitor information and market trends.

Maintains awareness of developments in the organisational structure and politics.
Tenacious drive for continuous improvement.

Demonstrates financial awareness and controls costs in terms of profit, loss and added
value.

e & @ @ @

Skills and Abilities:

o Proven ability to take responsibility for actions, projects and people, take initiative and
work under own direction, initiate and generate activity and introduce changesinto

Page | 9 \l&



PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

work processes and make quick, clear decisions which may include tough choices or
considered risks. i

Proven ability as a strong leader with energy, flair, resilience and credibility. Provide
others with a clear direction; inspire, lead, motivate and empower others; recruit staff of
a high calibre; provide staff with development opportunities and coaching and set
appropriate standards of behaviour.

Excellent ability to work strategically to realise organisational goals, demonstrate
creativity, initiative, resourcefulness and resilience. ;

Proven ability to adapt to changing circumstances and tolerate ambiguity, accept new '
ideas and change initiatives and adapt interpersonal style to suit different people or
situations.

Proven ability to establish good relationships with customers, staff and partners.
Communicate well with people at all levels, including Directors, Members and strategic
partners. Build wide and effective networks of contacts.

¢ Proven ability to gain clear agreement and commitment from others by persuading,

convincing and negotiating. Make effective use of political processes to influence and
persuade others.

|

Experience:

o Experience of consistent achievement as a senior manager in one of the service areas |
including evidence of a clear understanding of the statutory and regulatory functions
relating to public standards and provision in the public sector.

o Experience of leading significant customer focused transformational change
programmes which had major impact on staff and processes.

o Experience in developing effective working relationships, partnering with other
agencies and organisations in the private, public and third sector (voluntary).

o Experience of strategic management and achieving sustainable improvements, with
the ability to translate strategic objectives into operational plans.

o Experience of effective budget management at a high level and accountability for strict
monitoring of resources. |

o Evidence of commercial and business acumen, exploiting new opportunities to achieve |
output related changes and an outward customer facing and community focus.

6 Job Context: |

Peterborough City Council's new Strategic Client Service is the council’s front line for
dealing with companies responsible for delivering key services to our communities. |
Services such as refuse collection, culture and leisure and back office functions suchas |
IT, finance and HR.

This role is a key second tier post within Strategic Resources responsible for delivering an
integrated response to client needs and demands in the areas outlined above. It will play
a fundamental role in delivering the Council’s Medium-Term Financial Plan and achieving
the city’s growth aspirations within the context of robust financial planning.

Page | 10 \jﬂ



PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

e Job Challenges:

During the past few years, the Council has commenced a programme of activity to transfer
various functions and responsibilities into externally managed services. The transfers of
operational responsibility include: |

Function/Responsibility External Management
Housing Management Cross Keys Homes
Highways Design Services Atkins

Highways Maintenance Ringway

Office Supplies Office Depot

Print and Design Danwood

Leisure and Cultural Services Vivacity

ICT Serco

City Services Enterprise

Strategic Resources (back office functions) Serco

This changing nature of service delivery will require a change to the operational and
managerial model for the Council in order to satisfactorily drive operational performance,
financial sustainability and customer responsiveness from its third party suppliers.

Key challenges for the role ahead are:

o Responsibility for effectively and efficiently commissioning, monitoring, reviewing,
challenging and driving all third-party relationships.
o Review the achievement of outcomes and engage and consult with service users, staff
and other stakeholders at all stages of the process.
| o Drive the business transformation programme to deliver the Council's Medium-Term
' Financial Plan.
o Secure stakeholder support and buy-in for the transformation agenda.

8 Key Relationships:

| Relationship with the line manager — Executive Director of Resources

Annual objectives are set through the performance development process and a delivery
contract. An interim review takes place at 6 months and 1-2-1 meetings take place
| weekly.

Relationship with direct reports

All direct reports are subject to the corporate PDR process with delivery contracts with
individuals to meet the objectives set within the service plan, thus contributing to the .
Single Delivery Plan and Cabinet Priorities. All direct reports have 1-2-1 supervision
sessions monthly.

Other contacts:

Elected Members: contact on a regular basis (weekly to monthly) both formally and
| informally with a range of Elected Members including Cabinet Members and Chairs and

S

Page | 11 \|ﬁ



PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

‘Members of scrutiny panels. '

Directors and chairs of corporate groups established to deliver specific priorities.

‘|
|
Strategic Partners: senior managers and directors leading the strategic partnerships with 1
Peterborough City Council. This includes both public (e.g. health, police and other

councils and private sector bodies (Serco, Enterprise, Atkins and Ringway). l

9. Key Relatlonsmps Demsmn Makmg Authority

This role will contribute to all strategic decisions relating to its specialist portfolio. It will |
also be responsible for all operational decisions relating to the business and specialist |
area. The post-holder will exercise judgement to decide which matters to keep the |
Executive Director of Resources informed of on a “need to know” basis. ;
{ ¢ The post-holder will inform and/or consult the Executive Director about all political,
| financial and media sensitive and complex matters relating to the business areas. .
| » The post-holder will take responsibility for financial decisions within the overall budget |
of the service and corporate standing orders and financial regulations. ’
| o The post-holder will make recommendations to the Executive Director in relation to the |
' strategic policy and planning of their services, indentifying priorities and developing
plans in response to those priorities. 5
e The post-holder will contribute to the strategic development of the department as a i
member of the Strategic Resources Management Board. {

10. Addl’uonal Enformatlon i

. RN AR

The new role will carry responsibilities for motivating and inspiring staff across
different disciplines and organisations and will have a critical strategic
responsibility.

Page | 12 q“



	Agenda
	4 Appointment of Interim Assistant Director for Safeguarding Families and Communities
	5 Interviews for the Post of Head of Strategic Client Services

